City of Avalon

Santa Catalina Island

October 3, 2014

Rotary Club of Avalon
P.0. Box 444
Avalon, CA 90704

Dear Mrs. Cassidy,

Please provide this letter on behalf of the City of Avalon as representation of costs
incurred by the City towards the installation of the improvements to the fountains in our
City. The costs incurred relate to labor charges from our Public Works Department and
were in excess of $2,000. We are very pleased with the contributions and they are a fine
addition to the City.

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss thisvmatter, please don’t hesitate to
contact me at the address or number listed below.

Sincerely,

(o Wosdu b
Chris Woidzik

Interim Finance Director
310-510-0220

P.O. Box
Avalon, CA 90704
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